

From: Whitman, Shawn
Sent: Mon, 7 Jul 2025 21:17:30 +0000
To: D Eisner; Brazeau, Brian
Cc: Seibert, Apple; Affolter, Shawn; Richards, Jocelyn; Raviv, Adam M; Ames, Laura G.
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Scanned Documents

Thank you!

Please bring the originals with you tomorrow

SW



U.S. DEPARTMENT
of **ENERGY**

Shawn Whitman
Senior Advisor
 U.S. Department of Energy

MOBILE (b) (6)

From: D Eisner <(b) (6)>
Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 4:25 PM
To: Brazeau, Brian <brian.brazeau@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Seibert, Apple <apple.seibert@hq.doe.gov>; Whitman, Shawn <shawn.whitman@hq.doe.gov>; Affolter, Shawn <shawn.affolter@hq.doe.gov>; Richards, Jocelyn <jocelyn.richards@hq.doe.gov>; Raviv, Adam M <adam.raviv@sidley.com>; Ames, Laura G. <laura.ames@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Scanned Documents

Here you go ...

Shall I bring originals tomorrow or Wednesday?

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Hardie, Diamond J.** <diamond.hardie@sidley.com>
Date: Mon, Jul 7, 2025 at 4:01 PM
Subject: Scanned Documents
To: D Eisner <(b) (6)>
CC: Raviv, Adam M <adam.raviv@sidley.com>

Hi David – Please see attached.

Kindly,

DIAMOND J. HARDIE
Legal Secretary

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
[1501 K Street, N.W.](#)
[Washington, DC 20005](#)
(b) (6)
diamond.hardie@sidley.com
www.sidley.com

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us
immediately.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
